
COMMONS DEBATES

[Text]
LEASE OF POST OFFICE BUILDING, LAC DU

BONNET, MAN.

Question No. 293-Mr. Slogan:
1. Have tenders been called by the federal gov-

ernment for the leasing of a new post office build-
ing in the village of Lac du Bonnet, Manitoba and,
if so, when were the tenders due?

2. What tenders were received and in what
amounts'

3. Have any of the tenders been accepted and,
if so, when does the government intend to move
to the new premises?

Hon. Lucien Cardin (Minister of Public
Works): 1. Yes. Tenders closed on February
9, 1965.

2. Two tenders were received as follows:
1,830 square feet at $4,572 per annum from
Lanark Construction; 1,780 square feet at
$4,200 per annum from Mrs. Sonia Goren-
stein.

3. No.

CURBS ON CIGARETTE ADVERTISING

Question No. 309-Mr. Orlikow:
Is the government now considering curbs on

cigarette advertising such as proposed by the
Federal Trade Commission in the U.S., to wit (a)
requiring every cigarette advertisement package
and carton to contain a clear warning that ciga-
rette smoking is dangerous to health (b) prohi-
biting any statement or implication in any ciga-
rette advertisement that smoking promotes good
health or physical well-being (c) preventing any
advertisement asserting that one brand of cigarettes
is less harmful to health than another, unless the
advertiser bas substantiated that claim in advance?

Hon. Judy V. LaMarsh (Minister of National
Health and Welfare): As this is a matter of
Government policy any announcement will
be made by the Government at the appro-
priate time.

BREAKWATER REPAIRS, CAPSTICK, N.S.

Question No. 311-Mr. Muir (Cape Breton
North and Victoria):

Is it the intention of the government to carry out
breakwater repairs at Capstick, Victoria County,
N.S., during the coming season and, if so, when
will this work commence and what are the details
of such repairs and, if not, for what reason?

Hon. Lucien Cardin (Minister of Public
Works): Yes. Minor repairs are to be made
to the approach and to the concrete deck.
It is expected the work will be put under
way the latter part of June.

POST OFFICE CONSTRUCTION, ST. JEAN
PORT JOLI, QUE.

Question No. 317-Mr. Ricard:
Is It the intention of the Minister of Public

Works to have a post office building constructed

Questions
at St. Jean Port Joli, in the County of L'Islet
and, If so (a) when will the construction work
begin (b) what are the names of the contractors
who have submitted tenders (c) what is the
amount of each tender (d) what was the purchase
price of the land?

[Translation]

Hon. Lucien Cardin (Minister of Public
Works): Yes.

(a) Construction is scheduled to begin this
summer.

(b) Tenders have not yet been called.
(c) Not applicable.
(d) Negotiations are now under way for the

purchase of a site at a cost of $10,000.

[Text]
SCIENTIFIC PERSONNEL LEAVING CANADA

FOR U.S.

Quesiton No. 328-Mr. Orlikow:
How many Canadian scientists, research workers,

engineers, university professors, and medical doc-
tors left Canada to work in the United States in
each of the past three years?

Hon. Mitchell Sharp (Minister of Trade
and Commerce): Specified professional work-
ers admitted to United States whose last
permanent residence was Canada, 1962-
1964:

Occupation
Engineers
Physicians and surgeons
Professors and instructors
Scientists, research workers:

Chemists
Agricultural scientists
Biological scientists
Geologists and geophysicists
Mathematicians
Physicists

Miscellaneous natural

Year Ending
June 30th

1962 1963 1964
816 894 789
280 467 440
89 117 125

scientists 5 2 il
Source: United States, Immigration and

Naturalization Service, Department of Justice.

SHIP "PATRICK MORRIS"-SERVICE BETWEEN
NORTH SYDNEY AND PORT AUX BASQUES

Question No. 362-Mr. Carter:
1. Was a ship named the Patrick Morris recently

commissioned for use between North Sydney and
Ports aux Basques?

2. What is the nature of the traffic to be carried
by the Patrick Morris?

Mr. Jean-Charles Cantin (Parliamentary
Secretary ta Minister of Transport): 1 and 2.
The long term plans for this ship envisage it
being used as an all purpose carrier, similar
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